
Homedale Elementary School Memo   
 
To:  Homedale Board of Trustees, Superintendent Rob Sauer 
From:  Terri Vasquez,  Principal  

Date:  February 13,  2017 
Re:  Report to Board of Trustees 

 
ENROLLMENT:  
 
AM Kindergarten: 44 (2 Sp Day)  1st Grade: 71 (4 Sp Day)   
ELL Kindergarten (AM): 15    2nd Grade:  98 (4 Sp Day)   
PM Kindergarten:  40    3rd Grade:  94 (2 Sp Day) 
Pre-First Grade: 9/13    4th Grade: 89 (2 Sp Day)    
Special Day (COSSA): 14   Fourteen new students since Jan. 3, 2017 

7 Kinder, 1 First, 4 Second, 2 Fourth. 
 
FAMILY STEM NIGHT:  Family STEM Night was held at the elementary school on the evening of January 
31st.  Families were able to purchase a pizza dinner before students and parents went to the gym for 
STEM activities.  Students who attended and families who were working together got tickets for the 
raffle of STEM activities and projects.   
 

              
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MAP ASSESSMENT DATA:   

 



 
 

 
 

 
 



 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
UPCOMING EVENTS: 
 
Feb. 16:  Spring Class and Individual Pictures 
Feb. 27 – March 2:  Dr. Seuss Week 
Feb. 28:  Family Math Night 
 


